

2022 WOODLANDS FULL PRIMARY SCHOOL PTA GENERAL MEETING

2 August 2022

Meeting opened 7.03pm

Apologies:

Kim Grant, Melissa Perriam, Tory Kyle, Jodie Whitson-Morris, Hanneke Van Vliet, Sarah Michelle, Felicity Crengle, Nadine Bennett, Krystal Langley, Whitney Irwin, Rita White, Brodie Henderson

Present:

Rebecca Boucherway, Gemma Emmerson,

Previous Minutes

Read out, proved to be true and correct

NIL matters arising

Moved Gemma Emmerson

2nd Rebecca Boucherway

President report:

Nothing to report

Treasurer report:

Attached

Total profit from hoe down was \$2557.38 so very happy with that

\$365.00 from school disco

Donations from Kat McIntyre and Hanneke Van Vliet were gratefully accepted, thankyou again.
(Receipts were emailed out)

\$150.00 still outstanding for tabs made at the Hoedown – reminder sent.

ASB Forms all signed now and will be dropped off tomorrow to ASB for changeover – didn't want to do this until hoedown money had been completed

Staff Requests

Previous approval for seats in library mentioned – still to be purchased but noted

2 x iPads for room Pukeko – same value as last two for room Kea

\$1000 towards new school library books

Mathletics was paid in FULL

Approved Gemma Emmerson

2nd Rebecca Boucherway

Container/shed for the sports play initiative is currently on hold as grants are available for this. School is yet to decide which direction they are taking. Donation will be requested at some stage.

Events/Fundraisers:

Community disco was a huge hit with parents and children. We had a massive turnout and was a great night. \$365.00 was raised after drinks/chips reimbursements.

We would like to buy our own disco light – as it cost us \$50 to hire the one we had.

Moved Gemma Emmerson

2nd Rebecca Boucherway

Next theme for term 3 will be “dress up” on 23rd September 2022

Adult beverages available, drinks/chips/glowsticks to purchase + donation at door

Pet Day – October 28th

Bake stall and judges morning tea to be supplied

Soccer tournament – Late November – drinks/snacks/sweets/BBQ

Whio camp – November 30th -December 2nd

Tea Towel orders to be placed by 11 November – to be discussed with teachers (display at pet day??)

Colour Run Fundraiser has been approved – date TBC after discussion with teachers etc

Gemma to collate this information during term 3 as takes 8 weeks to organise. The colour run company organise all of the advertising, equipment needed and website.

All of the fundraising is done by each individual child and family, completely personalised. More money the child raises, the bigger the prize they receive.

All we have to do is provide a fun environment for the actual run and the child supply a white t-shirt
(Possible sponsorship??)

Money received is broken up as follows:

60% funds raised to PTA

30% funds raised towards children's prizes

10% back to the colour run company for fees etc

Fundraising will run for 4 weeks prior to colour run.

Health & safety concerns to be discussed with school, Beckz donated a paddock on farm if needed as well.

Meeting closed 7.45pm